Aziz Ullah Khan Niazi

System Administrator

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact: 051-8741212

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Aziz Ullah Khan Niazi is working as System Administrator in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Aziz Ullah Khan Niazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Computer Science International Islamic University , Pakistan	1996 - 2011
BSc in Computer Science University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
System Administrator College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
System Administrator College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2019 - 2023
System Administrator College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2016 - 2019
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2016
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2016
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2012
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2011
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2001 - 2010
	- Present

,